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Message

Matilda Sanders

From: Donna Messina [dmessina@broadandcassel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 3:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: vkaufman@moylelaw.com; Dovie Rockette-Gray; CWang@SWIDLAW.com;
ESQuill@SWIDLAW .com; Beth Keating; Rick Melson; John Cooney

Subject: Docket No. 050111-TP

Attachments: Heiffer Withdrawal.pdf

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Phyllis Heiffer, provides the following information:

a. The attorney responsible for this filing is:

John Cooney, Esq.

BROAD AND CASSEL

Post Office Box 14010

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33302
Telephone: (954) 764-7060
Facsimile: (954) 713-8135
jcooney(@broadandcassel.com

b. The documents are to be filed in Docket No. 050111-TP.

c. The documents are filed on behalf of Petitioner Phyllis Heiffer.

d. The filing consists of one pleading: Withdrawal of Petition for a Formal Proceeding and Objection to
Application (2 pages).

e. The document is a Withdrawal of Petition.

Donna M. Messina, J.D.
LITIGATION PARALEGAL
P.O. Box 14010
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33302
TELEPHONE: (954) 764-7060
- QT FACSIMILE: (954) 761-8135
) \ SEL

BROAD “"CA‘?’” DIRECT LINE: (954) 745-5262
ATTORNEYS AT LAW E-
MAIL: dmessina@broadandcassel.com

www.broadandcassel.com

"MMS <broadandcassel.com>" made the following
annotations on 04/05/05 15:41:18

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
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Message Page 2 of 2

THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.

4/5/2005



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint petition of MCG
Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom
Corp. and IDS Telcom LLC for
Approval for name change
And transfer of CLEC
Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Docket No.050111-TP
Telcom LLC to IDS Telcom
Corp; for waiver of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local
Toll, or Toll Provider Selection
In connection with the sale
Of customer-based and other Filed: April 5, 2005
Assets from IDS Telcom LLC
To IDS Telcom Corp.; and for
Acknowledgement of registration
Of IDS Telcom Corp. as
an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company
effective February 8, 2005.
/
Withdrawal of Petition for a Formal Proceeding
And Objection to Application

Petitioner, Phyllis Heiffer, hereby withdraws with prejudice her Petition for a
Formal Proceeding and Objection to Application as to Order No. PSC-05-0251-PAA-TP
filed on March 11, 2005 (the “Petition”). The substantial interests of the Petitioner as set
forth in the Petition have been settled by the parties.

Respectfully submitted,

BROAD AND CASSEL

Counsel for Petitioner, Phyllis Heiffer
Post Office Box 14010

Fort Lauderdale, FLL 33302
Telephone: (954) 764-7060
Facsimile: (954) 713-8135
jcoonevy(@broadandcassel.com

By: __/S/John Cooney
John Cooney, Esq.
Florida Bar No.: 854451
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of
Intent to File Written Response was served by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 5"
day of April, 2005 to the following parties of record:

Beth Keating

Dovie Rockette-Gray

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumark Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Catherine Wang
Edward S. Quill, Jr.
Swidler Berlin LLP
3000 K Street, Suite 300
Washington, DC 2007

/S/John Cooney
John Cooney




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2006 . v i [ K\ i
4

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return “TIYAl
Florida Public Service Commission FORFSCUSEONLY,
" (/&
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check# Co QD\ b / / 3
Actual Return TX577-05-0-R $M 06803388:
—LmacifonEATEL S
913 South Burnside Avenue A
Gonzales, LA 70737-4258 s,
PERIOD COVERED: &’_
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 | |Posmakpae_3-30-C
5 s D 4 o Initials of Preparer
Rﬂmf Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
FLORIDA
LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ ' $
2 Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)**
3 Access Services
4. Private Line Services
S Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6 Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ —0—
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (sce "2. Fees" on back)
iPo. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Linc 8)
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015)
|, Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

12. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 52 ). az 2

~*_.. Thesc amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.
4% Other.ong distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

1Y ) Facilities-Based Provider ( ) Reseller
(X) Other:__ ALLEC

BILLING INFORMATION
+ Complete below if billing-agent if other than yourself.
( )

' (Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? () YES ( YNO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

[, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a true and
correct statement. l am aware that pursuant to Section 837.00, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the

performang¢/of, hall be g of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
Executive President 3'/0?9/&5/

M T Ml MDDt SR

\(Sf nature of Compan}Ofﬁcnal) (Title) ! {Date)
~ . ) ;
L(I{ Z / f;g/_g/ﬁg L Prini N ) Telephone NumberiZZS ) é?Z/' “7‘22?&ax Number(?z){ Gt — éj’{;?S/
reparer o orm - ease rrin ame Pher
ceivo )= 102569 ]

LM

(-3 n
PSC/CMP-T (Rev. 11/11/99) L 3 L} 5 m:i'( __5 19
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



EATEL ENTEL
913 South Burnside Avenue ®

Gonzales, Louisiana 70737-4258 Total Communication Solutions

March 30, 2005

Florida Public Service Commission
Attn: Fiscal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Regulatory Assessment Fee for Year Ending December 31, 2005
Dear Sir or Madam:

On February 1, 2005, Advanced Tel, Inc. requested that its ALEC Certification be cancelled.
In accordance with the Florida Rules and Regulations for certification cancellation, Advanced
Tel, Inc. is filing its Regulatory Fees for the year ending December 31, 2005. The docket
number for this application is No. 050114-TX.

Should any further information be needed, please feel free to call me directly at (225) 621-

A

JENET S. BRITTON
Legal and Regulatory Counsel L.

Since

JSB:dmg

Enclosure

(225) 621-4200 - http://www.eatel.com
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